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QUESTIONS/STATEMENTS AND ANSWERS 
 
1. Question(s)/Statement(s): 

 
Has the vendor already been selected who will be building the EHRS, or will your 
department be releasing an RFP for those services in the future? If so, are you able to 
provide a timeline for its release? 
 
Answer(s)/Statement(s): 
 
Cerner Corporation has been selected to develop the Electronic Health Record System. 
 

2. Question(s)/Statement(s): 
 

The RFO contains limited information to help a proposer determine the level of effort needed 
to fully support CCHCS in this project. Can CCHCS provide a level of effort expectation for 
the Technical PM by percentage or annual hours?  

 
Answer(s)/Statement(s): 
 
We estimate 15% of the total cost. 
 

3. Question(s)/Statement(s): 
 

1. The due date indicates Friday December 26th. The 26th is a Thursday, so is it due on 
Friday the 27th or Thursday the 26th?  

2. The proposal response requires copies of various insurance certificates. However, the 
proposal checklist on page 29 indicates that the insurance certificates should only be 
submitted “upon agreement award”. Can you please confirm whether we should submit 
all of these certificates with our response?  

3. Deliverable 6 – Administrative tasks are to be discussed and determined with the project 
team on an as needed basis. It will be difficult to provide a fixed cost on this without 
some indication of scope of estimated manhours/month. Could you provide a rough 
indication of how many hours to reserve for administrative tasks?  
 



Answer(s)/Statement(s): 
 
1. The correct day should be Thursday, December 26th. 

 
2. Please include the insurance certificates with your response. 

 
3. We estimate 15% of the total cost. 

 
 
 
 
 


